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Chelsea Benner

From: Chelsea Benner
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 11:07 AM
To: Gwen Clear; 'lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV'
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; 'Matt Reider'
Subject: Biological Resource Info for Vantage Bay SDP
Attachments: Vantage Bay PUD SDP Archaeological Survey from 2006.pdf; Vantage Bay PUD SDP 

Biological Resources Review from 2006.pdf; Vantage Bay PUD SDP Supplemental 
Biological Resource Assessment from 200....pdf; Vantage Bay PUD SDP Updated 
Biological Resource Review 2017.pdf; Vantage Bay PUD SDP Updated Site Plan.pdf

Good Morning, 
 
Ass discussed in the Vantage Bay PUD Shoreline Substantial Development Permit meeting held on November 29th, 2018, 
I am transmitting you the original Biological Resource review done as well as the updated report from 2017. I have also 
attached the updated site plan showing the extended shoreline jurisdiction. Please review and provide comments by 
January 3, 2019. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you! 
 

Chelsea Benner 
Planner I 

Kittitas County Community Development Services 

411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926 

(p) 509‐962‐7506 (f) 509‐962‐7682 

chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us 
 


